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From: :___(b)6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATE #1: RE: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at
1700-2100
DFO Durst,

I just found out from MDTA Police that BWI had eight (8) protesters tonight. All 8 left BWI’s International
Arrivals Hall around 1045pm. The protesters were not distinguishable when I left BWI at 1800 because I looked
for them. I will be monitoring the Facebook BWI Protest Page for tomorrow’s protest and will update you as
necessary.

Good night.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Atéd POt Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (bX7)C)i e

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 PM

To: Casey Owen Durst i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100

DFO Durst,
For your situational Awareness.

Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Baltimore

01/28/2017

CBPBATES00066592
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Title: Protest scheduled for Baltimore Washington International Thurgood Marshal Airport (BWI) in response
to Executive Order that was issued on January 27, 2017.

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP Baltimore confirmed with the Maryland Transportation Authority Police
(MDTA Police) that a protest is planned in the International Arrivals Hall at BWI on Sunday, January 29, 2017
from 1700-2100.

GPS Coordinates: 39.1774° N, 76.6684° W

Details:
e On January 28, 2017,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iof the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for
tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the International
Arrivals Hall at BWIL.

CBP Management and MDTA Police (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {coordinated a teleconference to discuss the protest
particulars.

MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWIL.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000 and
advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWL

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will report up any updates from the teleconference call tomorrow with MDTA Police.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness (wearing a cover, escorting agriculture specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

(b)(7)(E)
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Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Area Port Director, Area Port of Baltimore
Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 2216 hours

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:09 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:07 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Are you going to send the remaining 4 soon?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00:06 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO Durst
For consideration requesting exemption on one (1) Iraqi LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory
information and recommends the waiver request.

CBPBATES00066595
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Please note: Peripy7)E) NO DEROG (Completed): (b)(7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E) '

1) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Resident since
01/21/2014; Iraq CITIZEN; CATEGORY SQ1

e ;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas was in Amman, Jordan for approximately two months visiting his father and

sister. No other countries visited.

e  Currently resides ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EVienna, VA.

e  Phone number { (8)(8). (2)?)(C).(CELL). Email! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is a retired financial manager for banks in both Jordan and Iraq. Subject states he
assisted the US government with finances in Iraq after 2003.

° L(b)(?)(E) high side and low side checks negative: (b)(7)(E)

e | (b)(7)(E) Examination Negative

_____________________________ -

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer

i (b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066596
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: ISaturday, January 28, 2017 11:07 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Are you going to send the remaining 4 soon?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::_()(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00:06 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Please note: Perimme NO DEROG (Completed): i (b)(T)(E)

(b)(7)E)

1) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resident since

i01/21/2014; Iraq CITIZEN: CATEGORY SQ1

* | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i was was in Amman, Jordan for approximately two months visiting his father and

sister. No other countries visited.

Currently resides at ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Vienna, VA.
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.............................. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

assisted the US government with finances in Iraq after 2003.

e | .mohigh side and low side checks negative (Event # 9798466)

e (b)(7)(E) Examination Negative

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis a retired financial manager for banks in both Jordan and Iraq. Subject states he

CBPBATES00066597
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Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125070-00002
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Approved.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DURST, CASEY OWEN

Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:03 PM

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00:06 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;

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

Please note: Peri®me! NO DEROG (Completed): : (b)7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

1) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Resident since

01/21/2014; Traq CITIZEN: CATEGORY SO1

e (b)6), (b)(7)C) was was in Amman, Jordan for approximately two months visiting his father and

sister. No other countries visited.

Currently resides at | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Phone number | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CELL). Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

® | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

is a retired financial manager for banks in both Jordan and Iraq. Subject states he

assisted the US government with finances in Iraq after 2003.

e immehigh side and low side checks negative i (b)(7)(E)
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Thank you,

{b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
(b)(7)(E)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066600
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From: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:02 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: : )6}, (bITIE) i

Subject: RE: [ @) @irxc) -~ EDNY Emergency Habeas Just Filed

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:54:49 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:! | (b)(8), (b)(7)(c) -- EDNY Emergency Habeas Just Filed

(b)(5)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:50:54 PM
To: DURST CASEY OWEN

(b)(5)

From:, (b)(6) -
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10: 49 PM

Jo:! {h){6)

(b)(6)

CBPBATES00066601
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(b)(3)

From: | b){(6

Sent;_Safurday, January 28, 2017.10:46:55 PM

To: | (0)(8)
. {b)(6) :

Cc: ! (0)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: {(xye), m7yc) i-- EDNY Emergency Habeas Just Filed
-------- Original message --------

From: ! (IO)]

Date: 1/28/17 10:22 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: | (B8]

(b)(6)

et {36

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00066602
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

_Please note; Peri@me; NO DEROG (Completed): (bX7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Lo {6)(6), (b)7IC) DOB:  (b)e), b)7)c) } LPR-A# (b)6), (B)7)C) ‘Resident since
01/21/2014; Iraq CITIZEN; CATEGORY 501 ’

* ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) was was in Amman, Jordan for approximately two months visiting his father and
sister. No other countries visited.

e  Currently resides ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e  Phone number (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) (CELL). Email} (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
o (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)1s a retired financial manager for banks in both Jordan and Iraq. Subject states he
assisted the US government with finances in Iraq after 2003.
* !wme; high side and low side checks negative L (b)(7)(E)
e | (b)(7)(E) iExamination Negative
Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Supervisory CBP Officer
(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066603
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:58 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Fyi

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:55:27 PM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__iCBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Sir

2

Turkish Flight is being turned around and return to gate boarding party is awaiting aircraft return.

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(B)(E), (B)(T)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 10:47 PM

To: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need conflrmatlon

Hold all departures!

CBPBATES00066604



Sent via mobile device

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:23 PM

EOFOIA00125075-00002

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

See below. Hold all departures. Area Ports confirm receipt and action ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain

underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00066605
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 lIO:55 PM

To: (b)(6) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i B, BIIC)

Subject: RE:{ ye), io)7yc) - EDNY Emergency Habeas Just Filed

(b)(5)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10 50:54 PM
To: DURST CASEY OWEN

(b)(5)

From:! (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:49 PM

Tod (b)(6)

(b)(6)
i (b)(G) !

(b)(5)

From: (b)(G) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46:55 PM

To: | (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Cer! (b)(8)

(b)(6)

iSl.lb_']ect: RE: E(b)(e)_ bY7)C) =™ EDNY Emergency Habeas Just Filed

(b)(3)

From: % (b)(6)

Date: 1/28/17 10:22 PM (GMT-05:00)

CBPBATES00066606
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To: | (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Cc: (b)(8)

(b)(6)

(b)(3)

CBPBATES00066607
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Plane is suppose to be coming back to gate wb

Sent via mobile device

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_ i
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

H Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Terminal Desk
i Cell

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:51:05 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Attempting to have aircraft return to gate and deplete 1 subject.

Thanks,

""" (0)(6), (BXT)(C)__ 1
Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:50:09 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Last departure departed and taxis for takeoff just minutes before receiving this order.

Thanks,

CBPBATES00066608
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...............................

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office (703y=== ===
Cellphone ( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:48:42 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

IAD acknowledges!
All departures halted.

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47:22 PM

To: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Hold all departures!

Sent via mobile device

{b){6), (b7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066609
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

CBPBATES00066610
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: | RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Recieved
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:23 PM

To: | {b)(8), (bB)(7}(C)

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

CBPBATES00066611
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Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00066612
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:51 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Received ack

Sent via mobile device

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (b)7)(C).

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:23 PM
To:! (b}(6), (B)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00066613
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

CBPBATES00066614
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:49 PM

To: (b)(6) |

Cc: i _(0)(6), (b)(T)C) _]

Subject: RE: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100
Got it thanks.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:02 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100

(b)(5)

(b)(6) ;

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(6)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41 PM

To:i (b)(6)

. (b)(6) .

Ce! (b)(6)

(b)(6)

'Subject: RE: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100

CBPBATES00066615
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! (b)(5)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.i (b)(6) '
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

CBPBATES00066616
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
DFO Durst,

Received and acknowledge. ... Negative response from Baltimore

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45 PM
To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00066617
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
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ’
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Importance: High

Message received.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Acknowledged.

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
Ce: " (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)_|
Subject: FW: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100
Attachments: TRO -- order-signed.pdf
(b)(6) E

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
i

Lt (b)(8) :
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:| (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41 PM

To: (b)(6)

(b)(6) 5

Ce:; (b)(6)

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100

(b)(3)

“hief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-116
Tareq Aqel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Aqel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend,
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28, 2017

Petitioners,

V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States;
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(“DHS”); U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles,

Respondents.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders that:

EOFOIA00125088-00001

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being

detained at Dulles International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners—lawful permanent residents

at Dulles International Airport—for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

s/

Dates: January 28, 2017

conie M. Brinkema
T

United Ctaces Disirict Judge
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: Current subjects in FIS -Situational Awareness
DFO Durst

Currently in FIS at Washington Dulles.

e LPRis 5. Will be Requesting waivers shortly.
e ERCFII.
e Application of Withdrawals 8
e USC2
(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(B)(6), (B)T)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH
COMMANDER

Subject: RE: Temporary Restraining Order Eastern District Court

Sorry, sent prematurely. This was brought in by MWAA police at insistence of lawyers outside in public area of
the terminal (Was not “served” on us, just brought in.. )

We have no legal permanent residents of the U.S. remaining in custody. All remaining individuals are intending
immigrants or non immigrant visa holders.

Please advise what course of action should we take

Thanks,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-
sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior fo further
dissemination

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:30 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b}7)}C) i
; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) { CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

(b)(7)E)

Subject: Temporary Restraining Order Eastern District Court

CBPBATES00066626



EOFOIA00125091-00002

CBPBATES00066627



EOFOIA00125091-00003

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR T
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-
Tareq Agel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Agel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend.
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28,

Petitioners,
V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States;
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(“DHS™); U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (*CBP™); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles.

Respondents.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65. the Court orders
a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal perma
detained at Dulles International Airport:

3
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Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further
dissemination
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:30 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ICBP IAD WATCH
COMMANDER

Subject: Temporary Restraining Order Eastern District Court

CBPBATES00066630
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
Tele: i

Cel L)@, (D)7

Fax:

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Immigration lawyer called IAD-Situational Awareness
FYSA.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:21:40 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Immigration lawyer called IAD-Situational Awareness

Fyi

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:47:50 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Immigration lawyer called IAD-Situational Awareness

An immigration lawyer called the command center at IAD and wanted to know where and to who should he

send the injunction order to?

He was informed that we at IAD CBP would receive any new instructions through our chain of command and

would then follow directions given.

He thanked us and hung up.

CBPBATES00066633



Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

EOFOIA00125093-00002
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:20 PM

To: {..{b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Subject: RE: FYSA: Confirmation of Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 at 1700-2100

Got it and just sent to HQ.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:18:38 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
e On January 28, 2017, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i of the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for
tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the International
Arrivals Hall at BWL.

e (CBP Management and MDTA Police (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i coordinated a teleconference to discuss the protest
particulars.
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e MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWIL.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000 and
advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWL

e The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

e It is unknown whether media will be present.

e MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 1000am. : (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

e CBP Baltimore will report up any updates from the teleconference call tomorrow with MDTA Police.

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

Timeline:
At 2121 hours, MDTA Police contacted CBP Baltimore Management regarding protest at BWI.
At 2200 hours, MDTA Police contacted CBP Baltimore Management with teleconference information.

Contacts:

Area Assistant Port Director contacted at 2121 hours.
Area Port Director contacted at 2121 hours.

DFO contacted at 2206 hours via email.

Submitted by:____(b)€). (b)7)(C) ___ Area Port Director, Area Port of Baltimore
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
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From: . __ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: ]
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
e OnJanuary 28, 2017, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iof the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for
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

e MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 1000am.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

1
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e CBP Baltimore will report up any updates from the teleconference call tomorrow with MDTA Police.

e CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

e CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness (wearing a cover, escorting agriculture specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

(b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Area Port Director, Area Port of Baltimore
Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 2216 hours

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and quder Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: . ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:11 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: “RE: Tnformation Request

Importance: High

After vetting of the available flights, it appears that we have one returning Iraqi Refugee due to arrive in the

begin vetting afternoon flights upon their arrival at 0500.

The outer ports do not have any inbound targets tomorrow as well.

i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection

Ehiladelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Information Request

Team,
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How many individuals are currently in CBP areas, scheduled to arrive or in transit that meet the criteria in the
Order?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

CBPBATES00066641
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From: (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:08 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Information Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
LS. Customs & Border Protection
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

CBPBATES00066642
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:40 PM
To: HILMEY, ROSE M; SABATINO, DIANE J
Subject: RE: Well?

NY is all over the news...

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39:02 PM
To: SABATINO, DIANE J; DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Well?

From: SABATINO, DIANE J
Sent:.Satirdasc. lanware. 2R._20177.9:38_PM.

To: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN

1 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Well?

Yep. [ am a little surprised they haven't pulled the plug for the DFOs. But i dont have a lot, even covering San Juan. I don't know that

Perez will make it though.

From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:17 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; SABATINO, DIANE J
Subject: RE: Well?

Hopefully we can get some rest tonight.... Diane — You headed to CBP LI tomorrow? Safe travels!

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:30 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > HILMEY, ROSE M <

Subject: RE: Well?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We've got protests at IAD and Philly....ugh. No issues at Baltimore thankfully but the volume has been steady all day.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: SABATINO, DIANE J
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Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:28:27 PM

To: HILMEY, ROSE M; DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Well?

No protests here either. MIA hasn't had any yet, Orlando has been getting them all except for 2 LPRs at FLL and PEV. Crewmembers
coming on Monday.

From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22:33 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J; DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Well?

I'm am exhausted as I'm sure you both are. Non stop since last night. We're getting a bunch of LPRs at the land POEs. Crazy.....
Lucky no protests yet here.

Director, Field Operations

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Buffalo, New York

716-626-6401 Office

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20:46 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; HILMEY, ROSE M
Subject: Well?

How are you ladies doing? I suspect you've both got quite a bit going on. Numbers are very low here but it has been a day of non-stop
phone calls so you've both probably been inundated.

CBPBATES00066644
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From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J; DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Well?

From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:38 PM
ToHILMEY.ROSE M.« (b)(B). (b)(7)(C) 'DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Well?

A

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

To: SABATINO, DIANE J <DIANE.J.SABATINO(@cbp.dhs.gov>; HILMEY, ROSE M <ROSE.M.HILMEY@CBP.DHS.GOV>
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

CBPBATES00066645
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Rose Hilmey

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

CBPBATES00066646
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From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:38 PM

To: HILMEY, ROSE M; DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Well?

Yep. I am a little surprised they haven't pulled the plug for the DFOs. But i dont have a lot, even covering San Juan. I don't know that
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:30 PM _
To: SABATINO, DIANE ] + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HILMEY, ROSE M i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00066647



EOFOIA00125107-00002

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

CBPBATES00066648
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From: L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i  (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Syrian J2 Eiic_{)_('g)_,'_(ﬂ_)'(_%—)'i'c_:'r;—Situational Awareness

Correct me if I’'m wrong but we don’t need to do anything with this one right?

Regards,

(b)6), (b}7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

IBaltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: Syrian J2i___ _(b)e).(b)7)C) 'Situational Awareness

ALCON,

Please see the attached issue paper regarding (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile users, please see below.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
January 28, 2017

Issue: Arrival of! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 't Washington Dulles

International Airport.

Summary: On January 28, 2017, Customs and Border Protection (CBP) at Washington Dulles International
Airport (IAD) encountered ! (b)(6), BY7)(C), (BY(T)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

CBPBATES00066649
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Supervisory CBP Officer
5 (b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protecti'on
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066651
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From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32 PM

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
To: SABATINO, DIANE J < (b)(6), (b)}7)C) %> HILMEY, ROSE M < (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Well?

We've got protests at IAD and Philly....ugh. No issues at Baltimore thankfully but the volume has been steady
all day.

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

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: SABATINO, DIANE J
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20:46 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; HILMEY, ROSE M

CBPBATES00066652



EOFOIA00125109-00002

Subject: Well?

How are you ladies doing? I suspect you've both got quite a bit going on. Numbers are very low here but it has been a day of non-stop
phone calls so you've both probably been inundated.

CBPBATES00066653
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:30 PM
To: SABATINO, DIANE J; HILMEY, ROSE M
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

716-936-9937 Cell

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

CBPBATES00066654
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From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:28 PM

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

CBPBATES00066655
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From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J; DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Well?

I'm am exhausted as I'm sure you both are. Non stop since last night. We're getting a bunch of LPRs at the land
POEs. Crazy.....
Lucky no protests yet here.

Rose Hilmey

Director, Field Operations

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Buffalo, New York

716-626-6401 Office

716-936-9937 Cell

From: SABATINO, DIANE ]

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

CBPBATES00066656
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
£ 06} BITIC)§

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | - UA
1669

Thank you, being admitted.

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:01:40 PM

 (b)(6), (bYTHC)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - UA 1669

Good evening,

The individual identified below is approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cey| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; CBP IAD
WATCH COMMANDER { (b)(7)(E) ’

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i- UA 1669

CBPBATES00066657



DFO

2

Requesting exemption waiver for one Syrian national, LPR.

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:23 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) E'xemption Waiver Request -

Watch Commanders,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125115-00002

For consideration and forwarding up the COC to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Syrian LPR

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. :

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066658
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066659
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
(o). (BTN |

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request — (b)(6), (b}7)}C) — UA
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

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WATCH COMMANDER ¢ BITIE)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) - UA 1669

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

CBPBATES00066660
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From: ; (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8: 53 23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemptlon Waiver Request - (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) : UA 1669

Watch Commanders,

For consideration and forwarding up the COC to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Syrian LPR

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. : (b)7XE)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (bY(T)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066661
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |- UA
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:23 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . yA 1669

Watch Commanders,

For consideration and forwarding up the COC to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Syrian LPR

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) _
(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066662
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

CBPBATES00066663
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i {b)(), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Syrian J2 (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 'E—Situational Awareness
Attachments: foeeneidocx

ALCON,

Please see the attached issue paper regarding | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %Mobile users, please see below.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
January 28, 2017

Issue: Arrival of]f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) }at Washington Dulles
International Airport.

Summary: On January 28, 2017, Customs and Border Protection (CBP) at Washington Dulles International
Airport (IAD) encountered ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject of Interest

CBPBATES00066664
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
: (b)(7)(E) ;

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

CBPBATES00066665
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
January 28, 2017

Issue: Arrival of} (b)(6), (bX7)XC), (b)7)E) at
Washington Dulles International Airport.

Summary: On January 28, 2017, Customs and Border Protection (CBP) at Washington Dulles

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject of Interest

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066667
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:44 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

Ok, it’s done

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

That’s a good idea.

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:31 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).}
Assistant Director Border Security

CBPBATES00066669
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:27 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (bX7)(E) ;; BFO REPORTING < (b}(7)(E)
Cc: CBP IAD Managementg (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

Greetings.

Please see below and attached is the 2000hrs reporting.

Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017

Number Number of

Iml\llnuilgnrl‘:lf; (I)Tfnl\clg:ll;lters EI:]IZI:)IEZ?::S/LPR glenil:)%lelletsers W?(Iiltlllll:it:';:v(l): Granted
Iran 1 10 0 1
Iraq 0 12 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 3 2 0 4
Sudan 0 2 0 0
Syria 4 7 0 10
Yemen 0 15 0 i

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period 1

2

CBPBATES00066670
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Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017

Number Number of

Iml\llnuilgnrl‘:lf:; (I)Tfnl\clg:ll;lters EI?ILI:)IEZ?::S/LPR gﬁi‘;ienetsers W?(Iiltlllll:it:';:v(l): Granted

Iran 0 10 0 0
Iraq 0 3 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0
Respectfully,

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Agriculture Specialist
Port of Washington D.C.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066671
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:40 PM

To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING
That’s a good idea.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:31 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

I can just add.wusmwcﬁto BFO Reporting and he’ll get it — what do you think?

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C):

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

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)E) BFO REPORTING < (b)(7)(E)
Cc: CBP IAD Management < (b}(7)(E) i

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

Nu.mber giiiots Immigrant/LPR Refugees Number o
Immigrant Encounters Hitoiaters Hittoanterd Widthdrawls Granted
Iran i 10 0 1
Iraq 0 12 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 3 2 0 4
Sudan 0 2 0 0
Syria 4 7 0 10
Yemen 0 15 0 9

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period 1

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017

Number Number of

Number of Non- Timicrant/ PR, Refusses Number of
Immigrant Encounters g g Widthdrawls Granted
Encounters Encounters
Iran 0 10 0 0
Iraq 0 5 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00066673
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Sudan 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0
Respectfully,

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Agriculture Specialist
Port of Washington D.C.

(B)6), (B)7)C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:27 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;:__ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Negative, there have been no inquiries from CAIR.

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

From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
: (B)7)E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E) & MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

] (b)(7)(E) _

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ! (b)(6), (b)}(7)}(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Directors,

Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in
secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:25 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Subject: RE: Stakeholders meeting

ok

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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:19 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN 4 (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

Subject: FW: Stakeholders meeting

(b)(7)(E)

Sent via mobile device

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday. January 28, 2017 4:56:56 PM

To::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Stakeholders meeting

Thanks. I appreciate it.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00066677
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EOFOIA00125132-00002

This email communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information, and is not for dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any

information contained in this email.

From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:53:31 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Stakeholders meeting

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER < ~(b)(TXE)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (BXTHC)

ISubject: Stakeholders meeting

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

! {o)6), (p)7)C)

ISR R—

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066679
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

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:56:56 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | .

Subject: RE: Stakeholders meeting

Thanks. I appreciate it.

(b)(6), (b)}(7T)(C)
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

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:53:31 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

From:: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER ! (b)(7)(E) i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

ISubject: Stakeholders meeting

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00066681
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:13 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ' ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

No Ma’am, Baltimore has not received any requests such as cited below.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:08 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) *

ICc: i IS (BITIC)

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Baltimore and Philadelphia — see below and let me know. Dulles was negative.

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (0)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
4 (b)(7)(E) : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)(E) 5 MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

g (b)(7)(E) ! _

CC: OFO-FIELD TIATSON’ (b)(7)(E) >; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

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

{(b)(ﬁ)- {b){7)C) :

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Desk:  (202) 325-2453
Mobile:

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
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

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

From: J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :0f OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) »; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
4 (b)(7)(E) : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) : (b)(7)(E)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E)

i (bX7XE) |

ISubject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry
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
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:49 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Thaniks} ®# v

No impact to Baltimore this weekend. We will keep an eye on it and report up.

We will also outreach/liaise with our maritime stakeholders.... And, again will report up.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of Baltimore

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b){6), (b}(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:39:20 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

PDs,

(b)(6), (b

(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:21 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN <
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION |

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Créw

(B)i6], BIFIE)

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066687
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Good Evening,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:09 PM

To; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
4 (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Thanks for your time.

Regards,

CBPBATES00066688
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

PDs

2

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:39 PM

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

IDU RST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

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

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (bX7)E)
Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Good Evening,

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

CBPBATES00066689



EOFOIA00125140-00002

Office of Field Operations
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:09 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (bX7)E)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Enforcement Programs Division,

Thanks for your time.

Regards,

(b)(7)(

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
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:28 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

If they didn’t have the Re-entry Permits they would (in usual circumstances) be set up for 240 removal proceedings and
released pending a date in immigration court.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 217 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

The details provided by Dulles indicate that both subjects have U.S. Re-entry Permits which allows an LPR to remain
outside the U.S. for up to two years. | would assume that because Dulles states “no derog info” that they are under the
limit. The fact that they state that both subjects have been outside the U.S. for “the past two years” blurs the

issue. They should have been more detailed.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

1
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leen that these individuals have been outside of the US for 2 years — is there an issue with their LPR status?

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

From:| (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:56 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Ma’am,

For consideration the below subject was |

V/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM

(b)(7)(E)

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER}

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

ALCON,

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on two (2) Iranian LPRs from LH 418.

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

[ (b)(6), (D)(7)(C)

Sunervison. CRP. Qfficer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066694
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From: . _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:12 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Protests

Apologies, no MDTA Police and MAA are both saying no requests and no incling of attempts or interest for today or tomorrow.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:05:59 PM
To:i (b)), (bY7)C)____i

Subject: RE: Protests

What about for tomorrow?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to
the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

Fromj {b){8), {bYTHC) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Protests

Ma'am,

No protests.... Sorry just got home.

i (b)), (bY7NC) _:
Area Port Director
Area Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:47 PM
To: | {B){6), BITHC) !

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

! ()(6), BY7NE)

Subject: FW: Protests
See below and provide a response by 1900.
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To:! {b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON - (b){T)HE) b (b)(8), (b)(7)C) !

i (b){6), (b){(7)(C)

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at TAD, BWI, or PHL in response to the Executive

Order.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.jpg@01D16350.31292A90]

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To: i {b){6), (bTHC) !
g (b){87, (Y7 (C) !

] (B)(6), (BY(N)(C)  MARTEL, CARLOS C

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > SABATINO, DIANE J

i {)(®), (B)7)(C) > WHITE, ROBERT E

i {B)(8), BYT(C) > MANNING, REGINALD I

i {B){(8), (BY(C) >

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) |

Subject: RE: Protests
Carlos, Rob, Diane, Reggic — Any protests at your main airports?

Thx.

CBPBATES00066696
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Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36_ PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4 (b){6), (b){7)(C) i

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON'; {B)(7)(E) i

Subject: RE: Protests
Sir,

I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are sending bullets to field
liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,

i__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Protests

Field Liaison,

Are we receiving any reports from the field on protests, besides JFK. Media is saying they ve started to protest at Dulles and
SFO. Do we have anything?

Thx.
Todd C. Owen
Executive Assistant Commissioner

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00066697
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

Subject RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

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

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management ¢ (b)(7)(E) E

Subject: FW: Request for DEO: 712 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Ma’am,

CBPBATES00066698
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For considerationi (b)(7)(E)

V/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromz ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)
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

CBPBATES00066699
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

CBPBATES00066700
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Protests

What about for tomorrow?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
_Baltimore Field Office

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to
the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

----- Original Message-----
From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN <

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: Protests
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

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

1

CBPBATES00066702
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Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i {B)(6Y; (B{7)(T} i
i {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Protests

Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in response to the Executive
Order.

Respectfully,

OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.jpg@01D16350.31292A90]

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To:i (BY6Y; TBY(7)(C) ;
i {b)(®), (bB7HC) i

(b)(6), (BY(7HC) ' MARTEL, CARLOS C

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) »>: SABATINO, DIANE J

i {b}{6), (_l?)(7)(C) B WHITE, ROBERT E
(b)(6), (BY(7)(C) > MANNING. REGINALD I

(b)(6), BY7NC) i

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests
Carlos, Rob, Diane, Reggic — Any protests at your main airports?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(B)(8), BY7)(C] E

5 (B)(8), (B)(7)(C) >

Cc: OFO-FIELD LTATSON] (b)(7)(E) 1

Subject: RE: Protests

Sir,

CBPBATES00066703
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I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are sending bullets to field

liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (L)T)C) ___i

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFQ Onperations

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

CBPBATES00066704
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From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Protests

Ma'am,

No protests.... Sorry just got home.

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) _i

Area Port Director
Area Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:47 PM

To: | (BJ(8J, B)I7)(C)
g [Bi{8), BI(7)(C)

i (B){6}, (BH7HT}

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

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iA On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To:; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN < {b){6), BINC) i
i {b)(6), (b7THT) i

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: OFO-FIELD LIAISON + BIT)E) > (b)(6), (BI7IC) g

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in response to the Executive

Order.

CBPBATES00066705
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

(B){6), BI(7)(C] i

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * MARTEL, CARLOS C
(B)(6), BY7)(C) . SABATINO, DIANE J
. (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) \>. WHITE, ROBERT E

3 6, BIAE) “"MANNING, REGINALD 1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (B)(7)(E)

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 {bY(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests

Sir,

I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are sending bullets to field
liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:40 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066706
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

CBPBATES00066707
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM

To: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: Saturday, January 2_8, 2017 6:56 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)X(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc CBP IAD Management ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 712 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Ma’am,

For consideration (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER i (B){7)E)

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

ALCON,

CBPBATES00066708
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For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on two (2) Iranian LPRs from LH 418.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request.: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066709
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066710
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:56 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
Ma’am,

(b)(7)(E)

............................

Vit
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

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER!

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

ALCON,

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on two (2) Iranian LPRs from LH 418.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. |

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066711
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0000000000000000



Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125148-00003
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From: | (b)(8), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:56 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
DFO Durst,

Requesting waiver approval for 2 Iranian National LPRs.

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50:08 PM

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

CBPBATES00066714
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Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
Tactical Terrorism Response
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
. Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066716
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
Thank you

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

i

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:49 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)
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

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

CBPBATES00066717
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DFO Durst,
Request waiver for one LPR.
High side/low side checks negative. No derogatory found.

Thanks,

:_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C).

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41:53 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Iranian LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory
information and recommends the waiver request.

Please note: High Side and Low side checks returned with negative results.

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

1. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Resident since 05/11/2013;
Iran CITIZEN: CATEGORY DV1

o i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas visiting Iran since 12/12/2016 visiting family. No other travel,
Currently resides at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Phone number; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :(CELL).

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C) ‘Subject’s
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Respectfully,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
(bX7XE)

U.5. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066719
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2017 6:49 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28,

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
410-962-6200 x 201 (office)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¢ CBP TAD WATCH COMMANDER 4

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 ('f) Exemption Waiver Request

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

CBPBATES00066720
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

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066721



EOFOIA00125152-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:48 PM
To: i {B)8Y, (BR7TE)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] {b){6), (b{7THC)

; (b)i&), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) H (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
i {b}{6), (bBX7}{C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in
response to the Executive Order.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066722



EOFOIA00125152-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To:, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SABATINO,
DIANE J 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MANNING, REGINALD
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests
Carlos, Rob, Diane, Reggie — Any protests at your main airports?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) « (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISONE (b)7)E) s

Subject: RE: Protests

Sir

4

I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are
sending bullets to field liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:40 P
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Protests

Field Liaison,

Are we receiving any reports from the field on protests, besides JFK. Media is saying they’ve started to protest at Dulles
and SFO. Do we have anything?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Cc: _OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High
Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening. .. please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in
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

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8Y, ){7)(C) IMARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i SABATINOQ,
DIANE Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s WHITE, ROBERT E { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MANNING, REGINALD
< (b)(6), (bX7)(C) E

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)X7)E)

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36 PM
_To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

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
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)._i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:17 PM

To: BFO REPORTING

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and state Attorney General Mark Herring Attend

"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees” at Washington Dulles-Situational Awareness

Issue: Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend "Protest
Rally To Welcome Refugees" at Washington Dulles. The rally was organized by a social group
identifying itself as “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia”

Synopsis: Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-Muslim countries
entry into the United States.

Additional Details:

e 1638: Governor McAuliffe spoke to several members of the media regarding his opposition to the
temporary ban on immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-Muslim countries entry into
the United States. This media event was held in the public area of the main terminal at Washington
Dulles International Airport.

e 1700: Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” had organized a
welcome rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport.

e 1710: The Governor and state attorney general left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

Virginia” had prior to the event stated to media sources that the group was planning a show of
solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this country, who might be
afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and welcomes them. Estimated by
Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants.

e Full news article related to Rally Event is available at:
http://dcist.com/2017/01/rally to welcome refugees happening.php

(b)(7)(E)
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Thanks,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:09 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Situational Awareness: Media statement made by City of Ph|IadeIph|a Mayor Kenney

regarding Syrian Families turned away from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Liaison,

Please see the below reporting concerning a media event at PHL with Philadelphia Mayor Kenney:

Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Philadelphia

01/28/2017
Title: Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding Syrian Families turned away
from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL). The email included a copy of the statement
made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from
PHL.

GPS Coordinates: 39°52'19"N 075°14"28"W

Details:

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor
Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL due to the Presidential Executive Order
(E.O.) signed on January 27, 2017.

% PHL has not had any direct requests from the Philadelphia Mayor’s Ofﬁce With the exception of

Officer | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

e It was further learned that a request by Mayor Kenney to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation was made at approximately 1645 hours however, due to all Public
Affairs inquiry requirements, a return phone call was not pursued.

e At 1727 hours, Mayor Kenney arrived at the PHL Entry and Control Office and requested to speak with
a CBP representative.
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e The Mayor was advised by CBP Chief ! we) minierthat the general public is not authorized to access the

CBP secure area and, that all information requests were required to go through OPA.

Timeline:

At 1618 hours, email received from i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CEO for the PHL

At 1645 hours, Mayor Kenney called via telephone and requested to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation. Mayor’s call was not immediately returned.

At 1727 hours, CBP PHL Officers assigned to Entry and Control advised the Watch Commander that Mayor
Kenney was at the E&C access door requesting to speak with someone.

Contacts:
Area Port contacted at 1618 hours.
DFO contacted at 1630 hours

Submitted by: :__(b)6), (b)(7)C)__i; Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 1555 hours

Regards,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:05 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: INFO: SA: Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding

Syrian Families turned away from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

This looks good — I'm going to send to Liaison. ..

Regards,

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:45 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
UL ONTNC) e e ;
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: INFO: SA: Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding Syrian Families turned away
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

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor Kenney
regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL.

GPS Coordinates: 39°52'19"N 075°14"28"W

Details:
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e OnJanuary 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

e The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor
Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL due to the Presidential Executive Order
(E.O.) signed on January 27, 2017.

o PHL has not had any direct requests from the Philadelphia Mayor’s Ofﬁce With the exception of

Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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CBP secure area and, that all 1nformat10n requests were required to go through OPA.

Timeline:

At 1618 hours, email received fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CEO for the PHL

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

Submitted by: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._i Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 1555 hours

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:45 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1
Cc: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: INFO: SA  Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding

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

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 1, Chief
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
e On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1, Chief
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

o PHL has not had any direct requests from the Philadelphia Mayor’s Ofﬁce with the exception of

Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
At 1618 hours, email received from:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEO for the PHL
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

Submitted by: {___(0)e).(b)7)c)___| Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 1555 hours

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7XC)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:32 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: UPDATE: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Possible Press Event by Virginia Governor at

Washington Dulles International Airport

Field Liaison,
UPDATE:

CBP Dulles informs Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe has conducted his press event at Dulles voicing discontent with
regards to the Executive Order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimare Field Qffice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:45 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (bX7)E)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Possible Press Event by Virginia Governor at Washmgton Dulles International
Airport

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS
January 28, 2017
Title: Possible Press Event by Virginia Governor at Washington Dulles International Airport
Summary: The Baltimore Field Office was informed that Virginia Governor, Terry McAuliffe (D) may be

planning a press event for January 28" or 29", at Washington Dulles International Airport to react to the recent
Executive Order, Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.

1
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Details:

On January 28, 2017 at 1305 hours the Baltimore Field Office was informed by the Metropolitan
Washington Airports Authority (MWAA) Public Affairs Office (PAO) that Virginia Governor, Terry
McAuliffe (D) may be planning a press event for January 28" or 29" at Washington Dulles International
Airport to react to the recent Executive Order, Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States.

The press event would be held in the public waiting area outside of international arrivals.

CBP Dulles will not participate in the press event and no media will be allowed inside of the CBP areas.
_Governor McAuliffe’s public affairs representative is: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date / Time: January 28, 2017, 1444 hours

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:29 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Good afternoon,

The individual identified below is approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _ ,
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER ! (bX7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
Ma’am,

The spouse is a contractor with Dept. of State. He assists with social media posts in the Arabic language. He
has held his position for about two years now.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

ff
(b)®), (B)7)(C) Efnofieli)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:58 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

CBPBATES00066739



Good afternoon,

Given that the subject is unemployed, what is her spouse’s occupation and for how long?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

EOFOIA00125163-00002

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

€¢: CBP TAD WATCH COMMANDER| (BY(T)E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO, waiver request for Iragi LPR, Port recommends waiver.

wb

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EHP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk Direct
icell

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Iraqi LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port |

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(office)
(B)E), (B)THE) b obile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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

tti
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E?nofi?i)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:58 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER: (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(")(C) 5

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

Baltimore Field Ofﬁpe
i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)

' (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

CBPBATES00066742
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

HP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk Direct
cell

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Iraqi LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port s (b)}7)E)
_______ (b)(7)(E) __iand recommends the waiver request.
(b)(7)(E)

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A)Watch Commander
_Washington Dulles Airport

| £
 (B)), (B)T)(C) Efnofieli)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066743
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:58 PM

To:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : _

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__ Koffice)
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

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER| (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO, waiver request for Iragi LPR, Port recommends waiver.
wb

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

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

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port | (bY7)E)
(b)(7)(E) recommends the waiver request.

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066744



Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

EOFOIA00125166-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(office)

(mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066745
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:42 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN:; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
DFO,

Request for Waiver; Iranian LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:36 PM

Tot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management:! (b)(7)(E)

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

CBPBATES00066746
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport
i(office)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) E(mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066747
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Terminal Desk Direct
i cell

1
[ e — .

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Iraqi LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory
information and recommends the waiver request.

Please note:é (b)(7)(E) checks returned with negative results.

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066748



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

office)
mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125169-00002
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:31 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

(b)(7)(E)

Sent from mobile device.

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22:43 PM

To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

(b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..........

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066750
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Will keep you posted,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(E)

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch
All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
@CBPLosAngeles

CBPBATES00066751
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:30 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Philadelphia mayor statement
Attachments: IMG_0234.PNG; ATTOO001.txt

Please see the attached statement issued by Mayor Kenney in relation to the passenger returned this morning.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18:38 PM
To: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Mayor Statement

FYL

Get Outlook for i0S

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 4:10 PM -0500
Subject: Mayor Statement

To: ¢ (b){8), (b)(7)(C)
a (B)(6), (BJ(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

See Mayor's statement attached.

CBPBATES00066752



PHL Airport

PHILADELPHIA - Mayor Kenney issued the following statement on President
Trump's executive order that caused two Syrian families to be denied entry to
the United States upon arrival at PHL Airport. The executive order is expected
to cause several more immigrants to be turned away from PHL in the days to
come. This order is carried out by U.S. Customs and Border Patrol, in an area
of PHL Airport that is controlled by U.S. Customs Border Patrol; airport
personnel have no authority in this area.

"I am sickened by reports that federal officials, without knowledge or
cooperation of PHL Airport staff, detained and then turned away two Syrian

families. By several accounts, these families waited months to obtain the proper

documentation so they could come to our country legally. And still, they were
sent back to a war-torn nation that has used chemical warfare against its own
people. The Trump administration very well may have just given these families
a death sentence.

Banning immigrants and refugees is not only unjustifiably cruel, it also

puts Americans at home and serving abroad at great risk. By refusing to allow
entry to any immigrants from these seven nations, even those who have helped
American troops as interpreters and fixers, we are enabling anti-

American radicalization and endangering the lives of many.

History has taught us that dark moments like this occur when we allow fear to
silence our compassion and better jJudgement. Our city has welcomed
approximately 260 refugees in recent years from these now-banned nations.
We must speak out strongly against this executive order so that these new
Philadelphians' friends and families can also find safe harbor in the City of
Brotherly Love and Sisterly Affection.”

A

EOFOIA00125173-00001
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:25 PM
To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Stakeholders meeting

Thanks.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release,

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (0)(6); (B

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Stakeholders meeting

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066754
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(b)(7)(E)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066755
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Good afternoon,

This waiver request was amended and is being resubmitted for consideration. The DFO has recommended

(b)(5) and can be contacted at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i with any questions or concerns.

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

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you{ " (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066756



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

00000000000000000000

0000000000000000
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Stakeholders meeting

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066759



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125177-00002
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:16 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (m|nor child)

10-4. Please resubmit

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:15:21 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (m|nor child)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you!  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066761



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00125178-00003
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From: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:15 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066764



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00125182-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:57 PM
To: . ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _ !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Update - Baltimore

Great. Thank you.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:56:03 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: EO Update - Baltimore

DFO Durst,

Our targeting shows no travelers who would be subject to the EO travelling to BWI today. The crew on vessels arriving thus afternoon

are all USCs.

The following flights will be arriving between 1600-1700:
SW: Jamaica - 137 pax @ 1615 (pending)

BA: London - 137 pax @ 1630 (76 visitors)

WOW: Iceland - 156 @ 1655 (119 visitors)

Total pax = 430

MDTA Police reports no protests or concerns ar BWIL.

MAA Ops reports the same.

{b)(8), (b}7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066766
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From: t_(b)(6), (bY7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:56 PM
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

i (b)(6), (b}(7)C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066767
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:50 PM

To: i (b)e), (b)(7)C)

Cc: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iragi CR1 married to
USC spouse.

10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:42:51 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i .. (b)(8), (b)T)C) __i

Subject: RE: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iragi CR1 married to USC spouse.

DFO Durst,

Ty, CuaTom

D [bIE), b

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iraqi CR1 married to USC spouse.
Importance: High

CBPBATES00066768
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ETA on the request?

._(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) i

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ._Sa.t.u.r.d.a_v_._,la.n_ua.m_2.8,._2.0_1_7_._2_._05._.2.2_.EM_._.__
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc (b)(6) (P)(7)(C)

Subject: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemptlon Waiver Request. Iragi CR1 married to USC spouse.
Sir

2

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iraqi CR1 married to USC spouse.
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066769
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066770
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:43 PM

To: 1. b)6), (B)T)(C)

Ce: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:18:32 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO: Request waiver for LPR Sudanese,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPort recommends Waiver. (b)(7)(E)
j (b)(7)(E) e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:07 PM

To:: (b}(8), (b)}7)(C) i
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER { (B)T)E)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Sir

&

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Sudanese LPR.

CBPBATES00066771
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director, Passen ger Operations
Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066772
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:43 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j

Subject: RE: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iragi CR1 married to
USC spouse.

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OARIECTEE i (b)), (b)(7)(C)
e : Acting Assistant Port Director

U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

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

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05:27 PM
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To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: INFO: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request. Iragi CR1 married to USC spouse.

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (bY(B), (b)(6), (b)T)C), (bY7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

_(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:24 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Update

10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:22:40 PM

To: DURST, CASEY QWEN; | {b){8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Update

DFO, below
All flights have been vetted through midnight.
e 52 identified subjects of interest for the entire day.
e 28 remaining today.
e [AD will continue real time vetting throughout the night in the event of last minute bookings.

I am meeting with the airline stakeholders at 330pm hopefully no longer than half hour.

! (B)(6), (BTN |

Lismia it

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management ; (b)(7)(E) :
Subject: RE: Update

Sir
Below are the flights that have individuals of interest on board — that have not yet arrived.
. Total Pax il LPR Visa Parole | Asylee
Flight # From ETA Crew
207 13 11 2
TK 007 TUR 19:05
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254 10
KL 651 AMS 15:30
332 19
LH 418 FRA 15:45
370 20
QR 707 DOH 14:46
BA 293 LHR 20:25 133 13
)0, o))
(A)APD
CBP, Dulles
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:59 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Toi

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Update

All:

I have a call wit HQ regarding the EX Order at 4:30. Be prepared for a brief call afterwards. Also, by 1600
please send me a few bullets about how many individuals we have en route that meet the criteria in the Order as
well as how many are in processing at your Ports.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:23 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: T (b)e),(b)7)c) & CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
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

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management < (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: RE: Update

Sir
Below are the flights that have individuals of interest on board — that have not yet arrived.
. Total Pax Tatal LPR Visa Parole | Asylee
Flight # From ETA Crew
TK 007 TUR 19:05
KL 651 AMS 15:30 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
J
LH 418 FRA 15:45
QR 707 DOH 14:46
BA 293 LHR 20:25 83 13 5
Lb)8). (b)7)(C)
(A)APD
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CBP, Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:59 PM

EOFOIA00125188-00002

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update

All:

(b)(7)(E)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:11 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

No worries, doing what I can to help.

Sent from mobile device.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:26:49 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

Oh no....take care of your self and family.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:19:20 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

Sorry for the delayed response, | had to step away from the computer for a bit to make my son lunch :)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:18 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:14:21 PM

EOFOIA00125189-00002

To: DURST, CASEY QWEN;! (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow
Ma’'am,

I will craft bullets ASAP and submit,

| (b)(8), (bB)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), ()(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:59 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

I would like bullies to OFO Field Liaison ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:58 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

tc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

All

1

FYSA below from MWAA Public Affairs concerning a potential staged press event at Dulles by the VA Governor, democrat Terry

(b)(7)(E)

Regards,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>
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

----- Original Message----- _

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>
Subject: VA Governor plans TAD presser today or tomorrow

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

FYT, the Governor of VA is planning a presser today or tomorrow at IAD to react to the new exec order. It will be in the public

waiting arca outside the International arrivals area, where press have already gathered. Will share the exact time with you when we
know it.

A(_iditionally, the Governor would like to reach out to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior anqther On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
is (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care,
i _{b)e), (b)(7)(C) _}

CBPBATES00066783



Subject: DFO/XD Conference Call
Location: EAC Conference Room
Start: 1/28/2017 4:30 PM

End: 1/28/2017 5:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125192-00001

Required Attendees:; _DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ;{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resources: EAC Conference Room

Good Afternoon Directors,

There will be a DFO/XD Conference Call this afternoon at 1630 hours to discuss further
guidance and implementation of the Presidential Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorists Entry into The United States.

Call in information is as follows:

Phone numbers: | (b)(7)(E)

PIN:  {(b)(7)(E) !

Please note this call is for Principles.

Thank you,

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:

Mobile:

Fax:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125192-00002
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:48 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ! (b)(6), (b)(7X(C) ;

Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)OldOCX

Good afternoon,

................... "

I recommend (b)(5) Please feel free to contact me with any questions at| ®ie.emo)!

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20:27 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

DFO:

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)), (b)(6), (0)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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From: | (B)(5), (b)(6), (6)(7)(C), (T)(E) §
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:45 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; : ()(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Possible Press Event by Virginia Governor at Washmgton

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

e OnJanuary 28, 2017 at 1305 hours the Baltimore Field Office was informed by the Metropolitan
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

The press event Would be held in the public Waiting area outside of international arrivals.
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CBP Dulles will not participate in the press event and no media will be allowed inside of the CBP areas.

e  Governor McAuliffe’s public affairs representatrve isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o Any medra inquiries received are being referred to CBP OPA Publrc Affairs Officer { (b)(s)(b)(7)(c)

Date / Time: January 28, 2017, 1444 hours

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:27 PM

To: L_._(b)8), (b)(T)(C)

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

CBPBATES00066793



From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:14:21 PM

EOFOIA00125198-00002

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (0)(6), (6)(7)(C)

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

()(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cei (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éubject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

1 would like bullies to OFO Field Liaison ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:58 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(8), B)7NC)

Subject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

All

&

FYSA below from MWAA Public Affairs concerning a potential staged press event at Dulles by the VA Governor, democrat Terry

McAuliffe, today or tomorrow and the potential that he may reach out to you, | (b)), (b}7)C) |

[ il v g

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066794



EOFOIA00125198-00003

(b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From:___(b)(6), (b}7)(C) __

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>
Subject: VA Governor plans TAD presser today or tomorrow

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

FYI, the Governor of VA is planning a presser today or tomorrow at IAD to react to the new exec order. It will be in the public
waiting area outside the International arrivals area, where press have already gathered. Will share the exact time with you when we
know it.

A(_iditionally, the Governor would like to reach out to | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ior another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
is: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:26 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)T7)(C) i

Cc: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request (b)(e)(b)m(C)Dldocx

Please review and let me know if there are any issues ASAP

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20:27 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:! (b}(8), (b)7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you ! (b)), (b)), (b)X7)(C), (b)(7)E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066800



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20 PM

To: DURST CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW Waiver Request for First Time Imm|grant Applicant (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request | (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)Ol docx

DFO:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)5), (b)s), (o)}7)(C), (b)T)E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066804



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:19 PM

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

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:14:21 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b){®), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow
Ma’'am,

I will craft bullets ASAP and submit,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00066806



Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:59 PM

EOFOIA00125203-00002

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

el (B)(@), B)7)C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

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
g B)6); BT
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

All

9

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

CBPBATES00066807
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From:{ ___(b)6),(b)(T)(C) ___i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: ¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

i _(b)(8), (bY7)C) _i
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Additionally, the Governor would like to reach out to (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : or another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
Isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care,
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066808



EOFOIA00125205-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:18 PM

To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow
Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:14:21 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow
Ma’'am,

I will craft bullets ASAP and submit,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

h.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:59 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce: : (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

1 would like bullies to OFO Field Liaison ASAP.

CBPBATES00066809



Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:58 PM

EOFOIA00125205-00002

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

All

>

FYSA below from MWAA Public Affairs concerning a potential staged press event at Dulles by the VA Governor, democrat Terry

McAuliffe, today or tomorrow and the potential that he

may reach out to you £ (b)(6), (b)7)(C

O TSR A4 i A s

K

(b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __}
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066810
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----- Original Message-----

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent;_Saturday, January 28. 2017 1:05 PM

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

is i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066811
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:17 PM

Tos  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow
10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: ;. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:12:48 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

)6, BT iS on lt "

Regards,

[ (b)), (b)(7)(C) | .
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

. Baltimore Field Office

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

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

1 would like bullies to OFO Field Liaison ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

CBPBATES00066812
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28 2017 1:33:58 PM

To (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) : DURST, CASEY OWEN, _g_a_)_(f)__f_t:)_(_qu_‘,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
CC: ! {b)(8), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

All

>

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: 'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 1:05 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066813
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

Additionally, the Governor would like to reach out to i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) br another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
is! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care,

[ (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) §

CBPBATES00066814
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:15 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{(b)e), (7))
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: INFO: Executive Order Reporting-Area Port of PHL 01282017-1400hrs
10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:13:00 PM

To: £ [B){&Y; B7IC)
i (B)(6), (BY(7(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b){8), (BYTIE) !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: INFO: Executive Order Reporting-Area Port of PHL 01282017-1400hrs

Ma’am,
Attached 1s the 1400 hour reporting matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia.

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066815
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:14 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6}, (bX7)C) I

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

iCc:jg ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

1 would like bullies to OFO Field Liaison ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:58 PM

To:! (b)), BITHC)
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: FW: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

1

CBPBATES00066816
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

From:i (b)(8), (b)(T)C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairsa@MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

(b)(8), (bT)C) __i

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com™>
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

CBPBATES00066817
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Additionally, the Governor would like to reach out to i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person

is; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care

..................... Py

CBPBATES00066818
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks

DURST, CASEY OWEN
Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05 PM

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & BFO REPORTING
i B8y, BITIE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE Stakeholder Engagement in Port of Philadelphia

Casey Owen Durst

Director,

Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:00:09 PM
To: BFO REPORTING

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

'SubJect

Stakeholder Engagement in Port of Phlladelphla

The following airlines were engaged today regarding Executive Order:

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

American

Air i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Executive Manager

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Delta : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iStation Manager
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EOFOIA00125213-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to
know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO). Further disclosure to unauthorized entities
could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety.
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended
solely for the authorized recipient(s). The information is or may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby
notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information
contained in it. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the person named above by
reply e-mail and delete the original and all copies this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving
it in any manner.

CBPBATES00066820
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:00 PM

To: BFO REPORTING

Cc: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Stakeholder Engagement in Port of Philadelphia

The following airlines were engaged today regarding Executive Order:

QatarAir | (b)(6) ! Manager 0815

large impact due to many passengers originating in the countries listed. He was very cooperative in returning seven
inadmissible passengers on departing flight at 1000.
Yesterday’s outbound flight canceled due to mechanical reason which resulted in crowded outbound flight today but all

7 were successfully boarded. Qatar also had four LPR passengers from the designated countries were screened by i pms:

........... [

Office in Frankfurt did receive information last night and is working to deny boarding to such passengers. She
anticipates a minor impact to operations.

American Air | (b)(6) | Executive Manager
Mr: (b)6) iwas advised of Executive Order prohibiting entry of individuals from the seven countries. He said he had

not received the information previously. He anticipates a minor impact to operations. He will get with his team and
address the issues. Manager: (b)(6) later replied they have information from HQ.

Delta : (b)(6) iStation Manager

had not received any information previously. She anticipates a minor impact to operations. She will get with her team
and address the issues.

Mr. was advised of Executive Order prohibiting entry of individuals from the seven countries. He said he did hear about
it last night and BA reacted so does not anticipate any passengers from the seven countries arriving today.

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

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{016, ) |

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
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:58 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
(B)(6Y, BYTCY !
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

(BE), (B)TIC)

From:___(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairsa@MWAA.com>
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Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) _i

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>
Subject: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

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

Additionally, the Governor would like to reach out to i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eor another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
s (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

CBPBATES00066824
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:54 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: EQ: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore
10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:37:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

Boss,

I am confirming with MDTA Police whether there are any concerns at BWI similar to the Dulles protests. .. |
doubt it... but don’t want to assume.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:36 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: {B){E); [BY7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

Thanks
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Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:27:13 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................

Subject: EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

DFO Durst,
1400 Liaison Report:

Port Management conducted stakeholder outreach/liaison in regards to the new Executive Order. Please find the

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Area Port Director

Port of Baltimore

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066826
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From: i___(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:38 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: EQ: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore
Boss,

I am confirming with MDTA Police whether there are any concerns at BWI similar to the Dulles protests. .. I

doubt it... but don’t want to assume.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Port of Baltimore

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2 us i
) ;g:ﬁ-'ﬂﬁ‘r'&m

r,q*' .

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:36 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6):, (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: EQ: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: :__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:27:13 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{b)(6), (bY7)C) |

i
i
[ I A |

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
following details:

¢

~ (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- :A'.I‘II;; e
AR FROTE M )
P g ,,f_"'b,’_ b,
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' DURST,

From: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:34 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
CASEY OWEN; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ .
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

From:} {b){8), (b}(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: "

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: VA Governor plans IAD presser today or tomorrow

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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----- Original Message-----

From:} (b){(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc: Public Affairs <PublicAffairs@MWAA com>
Subject: VA Governor plans TAD presser today or tomorrow

t__(b)6), (b)7)(C) !

FYT, the Governor of VA is planning a presser today or tomorrow at IAD to react to the new exec order. It will be in the public
waiting area outside the International arrivals area, where press have already gathered. Will share the exact time with you when we
know it.

Additionally, the Governor would like to reach out to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | another On-site CBP official when he arrives. His press person
isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

I'm sure it's nuts for you today. We've received several inquiries from reporters about potential detainees, and we are referring them to
CBP.

Take care,
i _(b)(6), (b)7)C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

DFO Durst,

1400 Liaison Report:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

DURST, CASEY OWEN

Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:27 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

“Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: t__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:04 PM

To:

Cc: BFO REPORTING

Subject: Template for Requesting Exemption to Executive Order

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request.docx; FW: Guidance on Executive Order

"Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Importance: High

Directors,

Below and attached you will find a template to be used when requesting a 212(f) exemption to the Executive Order
through the Baltimore Field Office (to BFO REPORTING) for other than LPRs, as those exemption need to go to our Acting
Commissioner for further consideration. DFO Durst has exemption authority for LPRs only. Please also use a tailored
version of the template when requesting a 212(f) waiver of the Executive Order from DFO Durst for LPRs.

Also below are example (sanitized) “details” bullets from a recent exemption request at JFK.
Template...
Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you permit the grant of an immigration
benefit under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017) to (Subject’s name and DOB). (Name of POE) has
done a thorough exam on this individual and vetting indicates that there is no nexus to terrorism. Because of
(state reason), along with the lack of any indication of a security risk, and (state any other applicable reason),
we recommend that this individual be admitted consistent with Section 3(g) of the Executive Order.

Details:
e A substantive overview of the event
e Include specific, relevant details

e  Must be in bullet format

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
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Name: (first initial & last name)
Gender: (male/female)
DOB: (full DOB)

COC: (country of citizenship)
COR: (country of residence)
POB: (place of birth)

PPN:

NIV:

FIN:

TECS Records:

NCIC:

PNR:

Travel History:

Timeline:
(detailed timeline of all events — when subject arrived; when inspected; etc.)
Contacts: (list all chain of command contacts and outside agency contacts such as JTTF, etc.)

NTC contacted at  hours.

Port Director contacted at  hours.
Area Port contacted at  hours.
Field Office contacted at  hours.

Submitted by: Last name, First name, Title, Port

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 0000

Example “details” bullets...
Details:

o Subject XXX, XXXX DOB: xx/xx/xxxx COC IRAQ arrived at JFK Terminal One at 1753 hours on
01/27/2017.
Subject presented a passport from Iraq with a SQ1 visa classification (Special Immigrant).
Subject previously worked as a translator for the US Army.
Subject was traveling with his spouse, 2 minor children and 1 adult child who were processed and
released without incident.
e Subject’s purpose of travel was to relocate his family to the US. (address).
e Subject was referred at 1821 hours to Passport Control Secondary as a biometric match to a DOD
(Department of Defense) alert.
e Subject was cleared for the alert which stated “no nexus to terrorism” event # XXXXXXXX.
e  Subject remained in Passport Control Secondary and was re-referred pending ofticial guidance in
regard to the Executive Order.

e IOM (International Organization for Migration) attorney made telephonic contact with CBP requesting

subject’s release.

e Notification of a Washington Post reporter in the lobby of Terminal One were made to CBP. This report

was unconfirmed.
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Regards,

(b)(7)(E)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

...................

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00125224-00003
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you permit the grant of an
immigration benefit under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017) to (Subject’s
name and DOB). (Name of POE) has done a thorough exam on this individual and vetting
indicates that there is no nexus to terrorism. Because of (state reason), along with the lack of any
indication of a security risk, and (state any other applicable reason), we recommend that this
individual be admitted consistent with Section 3(g) of the Executive Order.

Details:

e A substantive overview of the event
e Include specific, relevant details
e Must be in bullet format

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

NTC contacted at hours.
Port Director contacted at hours.
Area Port contacted at  hours.
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Field Office contacted at hours.
Submitted by: Last name, First name, Title, Port

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 0000
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:15 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FYI

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”
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Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, [ (0)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)E)

: (b)(7)(E) locations, and§ (bX7)E) 5

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (bX7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, . .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (bX7)(E) tand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of | (b)(7)(E) i should be notated in

................

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
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(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.

(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible! (b)(7)(E):will coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b}(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E) llocations, and| (b)(7)(E)
L(B)(T)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) _All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (bX7)(E) iand held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

has been granted results of; (b)(7)E) :should be notated in EL(b)m(E) 'with the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert

DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM _
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

g Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:02 PM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)___}

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;E (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Good afternoon,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:44:20 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO:
For Waiver consideration. Two cases thus far, as bulleted below.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sterling, VA 20598

HP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (bX7)C) iTerminal Desk Direct
cell

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:27 PM

Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
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Sir

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Somali LRP and one (1) Yemini
Child of USC Father noted below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you, Sir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)

OFO Baltimore

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:44 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)

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

i HP Desk Direct
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Terminal Desk Direct
5 cell

From: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:27 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:29 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room
01/24/2017

10-4.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:28:02 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room 01/24/2017
Ma’am,
For your situational awareness.

Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room 01/24/2017

CBP Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) has a US Citizen Spouse (wife) with infant child sitting inside the
family room awaiting the disposition of her intending immigrant husband.

The family arrived on today’s QR 727 from Doha. PHL is completing the final portion of the intending
immigrant’s interview and in the process of gathering all information to push out an Exemption Waiver
Request.

All information is in the process of consolidation and will be completed shortly.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:51 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t DURST,
CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds

All,

preference for 7A1 or 7B2 charges?”

Both where applicable. 7B2 (non-immigrant without a valid non-immigrant visa) when the subject applies with a non-
immigrant visa or 7A1 (immigrant with a valid immigrant visa) for first time arriving immigrants with 1V packets.

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)}(7)C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM

To:] {B){8), (BYTIC) j .
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)E) 51 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds
Good morning,

Sorry for the questions. According to the Executive Order we should be allowing these subjects to withdraw
their applications under 212(f) grounds.

LA HEGURAS 06 TG A0, SPRATLTL 6)(7) ) wielt SO 6N, Bvenk | (b)(5)
...... (b)(5) |
Thanks. _
| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
1
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(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: RE: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds

10-4, I'll answer her.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

217 E. Redwood St., | (b)6), (bY7)C)

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds

Concur.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:43 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) »» DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds

| think it would be pretty safe for us to answer that one. 7B2 (non-immigrant without a valid non-immigrant visa) when
the subject applies with a non-immigrant visa or 7A1 (immigrant with a valid immigrant visa) for first time arriving
immigrants with IV packets.

CBPBATES00066852



What do you think?

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Baltimore, MD 21202

(B)(6), (B)7T)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM

EOFOIA00125238-00002

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER + (b){7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TDURST, CASEV OWEN (b)(6), (b)7)C)

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

Thanks, _

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

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:43 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN
! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) E

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

From:,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

212(f) grounds are not an option ini(b)(?)(E) 'when generating an event. (b)(5)

Thanks.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066855



EOFOIA00125240-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:43 AM

To: i (b)), (b)7)}C) : DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Executive order - inadmissibility grounds

| think it would be pretty safe for us to answer that one. 7B2 (non-immigrant without a valid non-immigrant visa) when
the subject applies with a non-immigrant visa or 7A1 (immigrant with a valid immigrant visa) for first time arriving
immigrants with |V packets.

What do you think?

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

(b)(7)E) »i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b}7)}C)
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

_212(f) grounds are not an option in: (b)(7)(E):iwhen generating an event. | (b)(5)

Thanks.

L (b)), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066856
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:23 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Inquiry - Vessel Crewmember Encounter
In my opinion it would be| (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:17 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Inquiry - Vessel Crewmember Encounter

For your action

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:! {b){8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10:59 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Inquiry - Vessel Crewmember Encounter

CBPBATES00066858
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DFO Durst,

In regards to vessel operations and encounters of crewmembers from EO cited risk countries, I have the

(b)(3)

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066859
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;! (b)(6), (b}(7)C)
{b)e), (b)(7)C); DURST, CASEY OWEN

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

212(f) grounds are not an option inE(b)(?)(E)Ewhen generating an event. ; (b)(5)

Thanks. .

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:17 AM

To: t (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
SR FEOTE
jﬁ"ﬂ' "r“‘*
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:11 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

T T e
FROTE
=T
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:04 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDURST, CASEY OWEN;i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)E
Also add to your next inquiry to HQ / APP, is there any guidance on the procedure we are to follow to obtain exemptions
from S1 or SoS for the below group?

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) :and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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

_Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)), (B)(T)(C)

Fromi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BITIE) OGO

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights
Good morning,
Resending under previous guidance to include area port directors. .. (b) ( 5)
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We were able to get in touch with Abu Dhabi who stated they ran their flights. Just making sure that was done
across the board.

Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066864
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: {__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

I’ll make sure

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared fllghts

i
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) FYA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55:16 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMi"IANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

» DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

Good morning,

Resending under previous guidance to include area port directors. ..

(b)(5)

(b)(3)
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We were able to get in touch with Abu Dhabi who stated they ran their flights. Just making sure that was done
across the board.

Thanks.

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)), (BL)T)(C)

CBPBATES00066866
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 AM

To: i i

s (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights
oo, ot - FY A

I —

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55:16 AM

To: i ___ (b)), (b)7)C).

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

Good morning,

Resending under previous guidance to include area port directors. . . : (b)(5)

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

CBPBATES00066867
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55 AM
To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;:
{ (&)6), ®)7)C) ] DURST, CASEY OWEN
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

Thanks _

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066868
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:50 AM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Guidance on Dealing with Public and Media Inquiries Related to Executive Order

"Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States"

Good morning,

Please ensure that CBP employees and managers at all levels maintain professional decorum when fielding
questions from the public in relation to processing under the Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”.

Media inquiries, unless additional guidance is received, should be referred to CBP OPA Public Affairs Officer
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

This message is not to be forwarded, but Mustered.

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(B), (B)7)C)

CBPBATES00066869



EOFOIA00125255-00001

From: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 AM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EX Order

HQ guidance as follows:

Regards,

(b)(7)(E

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

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:32 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (BY(T)(C)
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sutl)ject: RE: EX Order

Another point of clarification:

(b)(3)

i (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066870
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:18:53 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | {b){(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EX Order

Good morning,

When you have a question related to the Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States — copy the other Area Port Directors and CoS so we can ensure consistency across the
Field Office.

(b)(3)

Thanks for your immediate engagement on this matter last night.

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

CBPBATES00066871
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I’ll check

Regards,

()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 AM

""(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDURST, CASEY OWEN;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
RE: EX Order

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

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:32 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

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

Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:18:53 AM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EX Order

Good morning,

CBPBATES00066872
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
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From: :___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:32 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00066874
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From: L. (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:27 AM
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

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EX Order

Good morning,

When you have a question related to the Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States —

copy the other Area Port Directors and CoS so we can ensure consistency across the Field Office.

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

CBPBATES00066875
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Message

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/28/2017 1:09:41 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Situational Awareness- Port of Wahington D.C.- ET500/EK231

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:58:32 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: MELNYK, ANDRII Z

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness- Port of Wahmgton D.C.- ET500/EK231
Fyi, still have the afternoon flights forthcomingiu.»

Sent via mobile device

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTerminal Desk
Cell

CBPBATES00066876
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From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:55:52 AM

To: CBP IAD Management

Subject: Situational Awareness- Port of Wahington D.C.- ET500/EK231

Good Morning,

Below is a breakdown of the AM flights affected by the executive order arriving at Dulles:

FLIGHTS:

Emirates 231

ETA: 0807

Departed from: Dubai
Pax: 377

Crew: 30

Ethiopian 500
ETA: 0815
Departed from: Addis Ababa

Pax: 268

CBPBATES00066877



Crew: 17

EOFOIA00125263-00003

A total of 16 passengers have been identified by (b)(7)(E): 15 passengers from ET 500 and 1 passenger from EK 231.; (b)(7)(E)

Flight #

DOB
Last name | First Name

COoC

Document type

Doc Country

Doc #

Immigration Classification | (b)(7)(E)

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

EK 231

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Dulles currently has on staff:

CBPBATES00066878
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisors:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

Port of Washington D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00066879
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Message

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/28/2017 12:58:32 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness- Port of Wahington D.C.- ET500/EK231

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (bY(T)(C) |

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

CBPBATES00066880



Emirates 231

ETA: 0807

Departed from: Dubai

Pax: 377

Crew: 30

Ethiopian 500

ETA: 0815

Departed from: Addis Ababa

EOFOIA00125264-00002

Pax: 268
Crew: 17
A total of 16 passengers have been identified by! (b)(7)(E) }15 passengers from ET 500 and 1 passenger from EK 231.! (b)(7)(E)
_____ (b)T)E)__:
DOB COC | Document type | Doc Country Doc # Immigration Classification | (b)(7)(E)

Flight # | Last name | First Name

ET 500

ET 500 (b)(6)5 (b)(?)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00066881
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ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

EK 231

Dulles currently has on staff:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisors: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

CBPBATES00066882
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Chief CBP Officer

Port of Washington D.C. (Dulles)

(Main Number)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(Cell Phone)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04 AM

To: b

c | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness: Philadelphia International Airport - Qatar # 727
Attachments: Update 2 Executive Order (003).xlsx

FYSA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 1:50:51 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Situational Awareness Philadelphia International Airport - Qatar # 727

ALCON -
Please see information below regarding Qatar # 727

AM Flight(s)

Qatar # 727 from Doha, Qatar

ETA: 0749 hours

Pax Count: 218 passengers/37 crew

EMIS indicates the flight is carrying 50% U.S. Citizens

Qatar # 727 Countrles of Interest Breakdown (See Attached):

Lo 20 8 e 1 1..4A.0..2D.

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Citizens Born In Countries of Interest:
5 USCs born in COI: 2 from Iraq; 2 from Sudan; 1 from Yemen

(b)(7)(E)

AM Staffing:
Watch Commander,

chiet 1w iic | (D) (6), (b)(7)(C)

PAU/TTRT SCBPO

CBPBATES00066884
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SCBPO | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

4 - Officers:
4 (b)(7)(E) )fﬁcers
13 CBP officers

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
“USSCUstoms aia Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

ffi
)6, BXTNC) |y
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 AM

To:

cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

See below and set up the local reporting

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: E___(b)(6), (b)7)C).__OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
ubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Rélstad to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Actlng)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

CBPBATES00066887
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Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(7)E) .. Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

CBPBATES00066888
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

FROM: (b)(G)a (b)(?)(C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreig<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>